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September 29, 2016 

 

RE: RFP 112-1-2016 RESPONSE TO PROPOSERS QUESTIONS 

 

1. Regarding the meter housing requirements, does the City of Milwaukee prefer new or 

refurbished, and does the city have a preferred model in mind? 

 

ANSWER – The City of Milwaukee would prefer new housing units. Should a vendor wish to 

submit a proposal for used housings in addition, please included detailed description and product 

specifications of items including make, model, year of production, length of time previously in 

use, warranty (if any) and complete refurbishment methods used. Also include cost comparison 

to new housing options.  Currently using Duncan housing model "90” which were customized to 

fit a specialized lock that the City uses. 

 

 

2. Does the City require any specific housing color(s)? 

 

ANSWER – Undecided at this time. The city would like to consider different colored housings 

as an optional element. 

 

 

3. How many housing units does the City of Milwaukee anticipate requiring? 

 

ANSWER – The city anticipates needing between 6,800 and 7,000 in total but that could change 

based on the ultimate needs of the city. 

 

 

4. Does the City require yokes, and if so, how many?  

 

ANSWER – No yokes are needed. The City of Milwaukee owns its yoke design and patterns. 

 

 

 

5. Does the City have specific color requirements for the domes and yokes? 

 

ANSWER – No color requirements but please provide options and associated pricing so the city 

can make the best decision for the entirety of the on-street parking system. 

Department of Public Works 
Parking 

 

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiP79H38dzOAhXHHB4KHV9LCpAQjRwIBw&url=http://www.jsonline.com/entertainment/arts/129958378.html&bvm=bv.130731782,d.ZGg&psig=AFQjCNF2Yese_battr9orgcxLLZYlDkgcA&ust=1472225598692461

